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Carl Stott

From: Carl Stott

Sent: 04 January 2022 11:20

To: ‘Mark Pickrell'

Subject: RE: Leconfield Road, Nanpantan - P/20/2199/2
Mark

I’d already agreed an updated description (subject to a suggested tweak) in my email of 23" December,
within half-an-hour of receiving your own email, albeit with a caveat that this was on the basis of no
further requirement for re-consultation and with it not affecting efforts to have the application taken to
the Plans Committee of 27" January 2022.

Your comments on re-consultation are noted, though I’m still not sure | understand the need for the
amendment to the description in this instance. Notwithstanding this, | would ask that you confirm by
return that the re-consultation referred to will not prevent the application being referred to the Plans
Committee on the aforementioned date. I’m quite conscious that a week-and-a-half has passed since |
responded to your email, of which only three days were Bank Holidays.

Kind Regards

Carl Stott

Director

CHARTERED TOWN PLANMNERS
£ URBAMN DESIGNERS

t: 0330818 1947
wW: www.nineteen47.co.uk

York Office: Unit B | Ryedale House | 58-60 Piccadilly | York | YO1 9NX
Sheffield Office: Acero | 1 Concourse Way | Sheffield | S1 2BJ
Midlands Office: Unit 4 | Innovate Mews | Lake View Drive | Sherwood Park | Nottingham | NG15 OEA

To view our new digital brochures, please click here

| nineteen47 Ltd's

WE HAVE \\\ head office has
MOVED‘ \ moved to:

Unit B, Ryedale House,
: 58-60 Piccadilly,
?‘ York, YOT1 9NX

rj = URBAN
® TI.II]E ’e’ Chartered Town Planners G R 0 U P

Our Privacy Policy sets out the rights you have in relation to your personal data and is available from our website.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received
this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-

1



